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Accessibility of this Presentation

• I will be using the microphone, and will ask you to also use 
the microphone if you have a comment or question

• I will describe anything that is visual on the slides for 
anyone who is not able to see them 

• I will share an accessible power point version of this 
presentation with any who needs it by e-mail after this 
presentation 



Dr. Natalie Rose 



Definitions



Accessibility 

• The design of products, devices, services, environments, 

technologies, policies, and rules in a way that allows all people, 

including people with a variety of disabilities, to access them.
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Disability 

• Any impairment, or difference in physical, mental, intellectual, 

cognitive, learning, or communication ability. Disabilities can be 

permanent, temporary, or can change over time.



Barrier

• Anything that might hinder people with disabilities' full and equal 

participation. Barriers can be architectural, technological, 

attitudinal, based on information or communications, or can be the 

result of a policy or procedure.



What Led Me To Develop 
this Presentation? 



Left Turn Right Turn 

• National leaders with extensive experience developing and implementing 

accessibility plans that consider the resources of our clients alongside 

the needs of the community.



Clients



Accessibility Planning 

• Have worked with more than 40 organizations to help them develop an 
accessibility plan under the Accessible Canada Act (and others that fall 
under provincial legislation). 

• Examined accessibility practices across the organizations. 

• Some aspects of accessibility are more obvious: 

• Built environment: stair free access

• Digital/IT: Ensuring websites meet WCA guidelines 

• Employment: Ensuring equitable hiring and accommodations for employees with 
disabilities 



So…

What Does Accessible 
Procurement Even 
Mean?



Accessible Procurement

• The practice of considering accessibility during procurement.

• Ensuring that new goods, services and facilities that your 

organization offers (to the public and employees) are accessible to 

everyone, including people with disabilities. 

• The process that you might put in place to ensure that your 

procurement practices are considering accessibility. 



Examples

• When designing a new facility, making sure architects understand 

accessibility and build it into their designs. 

• Ensuring that new digital products are accessible for people who are 

blind/low-vision or making sure they meet WCA Guidelines.

• Including accessibility requirements for bidders/ in RFPs 

• Using accessibility as a part of your scoring for bidders 

• Asking service providers to outline their accessibility practices as part 

of their proposal/bid 



Why Does Accessible 
Procurement Matter? 



Human Rights 

• All people, including people with disabilities deserve access to 

the same goods, services and employment as people without 

disabilities. 

• Making sure that you are considering the diverse needs of your 

customers, clients, public and employees. 



Legal Requirements 

• Most federally regulated organizations now fall under the 

Accessible Canada Act which has accessible procurement 

requirements. 

• Various provincial laws that deal with procurement 



Accessible Canada Act (ACA)

• 69 (1) A regulated entity …must… prepare and publish…an 
accessibility plan respecting…

• (a) its policies, programs, practices and services in relation to the 
identification and removal of barriers, and the prevention of new 
barriers, in (7 Priority Areas including:)

• (d) the procurement of goods, services and facilities

• Standard specific to Accessible Procurement will be released in 
a few years 

https://laws.justice.gc.ca/eng/acts/A-0.6/index.html



Accessibility for Ontarians with 
Disabilities Act (AODA)

• 5. (1) The Government of Ontario, Legislative Assembly and designated 
public sector organizations shall incorporate accessibility design, criteria 
and features when procuring or acquiring goods, services or facilities, 
except where it is not practicable to do so.  

• (2) If the Government of Ontario, Legislative Assembly or a designated 
public sector organization determines that it is not practicable to 
incorporate accessibility design, criteria and features when procuring or 
acquiring goods, services or facilities, it shall provide, upon request, an 
explanation.

https://www.ontario.ca/laws/regulation/110191#BK149



Accessible British Columbia 
Act (ABCA)

• (2)Without limiting subsection (1), the Lieutenant Governor in Council 
may make regulations under that subsection in relation to any of the 
following:

• …(h) procurement.

https://www.bclaws.gov.bc.ca/civix/document/id/complete/statreg/21019#section13



Act To Secure Handicapped Persons In The 
Exercise Of Their Rights With A View To 
Achieving Social, School And Workplace 
Integration (Quebec) 

• 61.3. When purchasing or leasing goods and services, as part 

of their procurement process, government departments, public 

agencies and municipalities must consider whether or not the 

goods and services are accessible to handicapped persons.

https://www.legisquebec.gouv.qc.ca/en/document/cs/e-20.1

https://www.legisquebec.gouv.qc.ca/en/document/cs/e-20.1#se:61_3


Accessibility Laws that Don’t Yet 
Mention Procurement

• Accessibility for Manitobans Act 

• Nova Scotia Accessibility Act 

• New laws are being proposed often, even if you don’t currently 

have legal requirements to consider accessibility in procurement, 

you may in the future. 



Preventing Barriers Before They 
Happen 

• Many of the barriers that people with disabilities experience exist 

because goods, services, and facilities were not designed in a way 

that considered their needs. 

• Building accessibility considerations into the procurement process 

is the number one way that you can prevent new barriers for 

people with disabilities. 



Avoid Costly Discrimination 
Cases
• The Canada Human Rights Act (1985) states that it is 

discriminatory to deny or deny access to, any good, service, 

facility or accommodation, customarily available to the general 

public, on a prohibited ground of discrimination (including 

disability).

• Thorough procurement processes can prevent this unintended 

discrimination before it happens. 



Encourage Suppliers to 
Improve their Accessibility 
• Accessible procurement legislation is designed to encourage more 

accessibility from organizations that fall under the legislation, but also 

their suppliers and contractors. 

• Asking suppliers to outline how accessibility is or will be incorporated 

into their products/designs will encourage those suppliers to learn more 

and do better in this area. 

• Asking suppliers to outline their internal accessibility practices (similar 

to asking suppliers to outline broad DEI programs) encourages best 

practices across industries and the country. 



Where Do You Start?



Develop a Process 

• Policies/checklists or guidance that outlines when, and how the 
organization considers accessibility in the procurement process are 
extremely helpful. 

• These can include:

• Decision Matrixes for how and when to consider accessibility and how to score 
accessibility information in decision making

• information about different types of accessibility considerations 

• Instructions to internal clients for how to incorporate accessibility considerations 
into their purchase requests

• Sample language for RFPs and instructions to bidders 



Learn Basics on Accessibility

• Procurement professionals do not need to be accessibility experts, 

but they should develop a basic understanding so they know what 

questions to ask internal clients. 

• This will also be helpful in developing the matrix, policies, 

guidance. 

• We will cover a brief introduction of these topics here, but I 

encourage you to seek out more information about accessibility 



Considerations for Facilities

• Do architects, designers, builders or other contractors involved in 

the project understand accessibility and can they explain how that 

will be incorporated into their designs (and using which 

standards)? 

• Renovation projects should take advantage of and prioritize the 

opportunity to improve accessibility of existing facilities. Bidders 

can be asked how they would accomplish this in their designs. 



Considerations for Software, 
Websites and IT Products 
• If purchasing an off the shelf product: 

• Does the vendor have information about the accessibility of the software (VPAT)? 

• When choosing between similar products, incorporate accessibility features into 

that decision making (better accessibility = higher score)  

• Developing products 

• Do contractors have a solid grasp of digital accessibility principles? 

• Can bidders articulate what standards of accessibility they will use and (if 

websites) what Web Content Accessibility Guidelines (WCAG) level they will build 

to? 



Considerations for Services 

• If service providers will interact with the public, have they received 

training on customer service for people with disabilities? 

• If contractors will be preparing reports/communications for, or on 

behalf of, your organization (especially if intended for the public) 

will they produce those documents in an accessible format? 



Common Concerns



I Have to Think About this Every 
Time?

• Most procurement should consider accessibility, but some of it does 

not. 

• Ask first: Will a human being use this good, service, facility (etc.)?

• If the answer is no, you likely don’t need to consider accessibility for 

that category of procurement. 

• Examples: 

• Fuel 

• Internal Replacement Parts for Machines 



What if the Thing We Need 
Doesn’t Exist in Accessible 
Formats?  

• Do your due diligence

• Research the market to ensure nothing accessible exists or there are no 

alternative options. 

• Ensure that the procured good or service is truly needed for the operation of 

your organization (i.e. specialized software for a broadcaster vs. software 

meant to be used for employee party planning). 

• Document your search for accessible solutions in writing. 

• This serves as evidence that you did consider accessibility, but no options 

were available. 



I Don’t Know Enough About 
Accessibility

• You know a lot more now than you did an hour ago!

• Your job is to put together the questions/instructions/process. Your 

suppliers are the ones who will need to become experts to answer your 

questions and respond to your needs. 

• Work with colleagues in different departments (i.e. your IT department may 

be familiar with WCAG and best practices). 

• Continue seeking learning opportunities (we hope more become available)



Sample Process



Sample Decision Matrix

What are you 
procuring?

Gas

No Accessibility 
Considerations 

Required

Consultants/ 
Communications

See sample 
language for 

inclusion in Tenders

IT Product 

See IT specific 
minimum 

requirements 



Sample Language for 
Tenders/RFPs

• “All deliverables from the supplier must be provided in accessible digital 

formats and compatible with screen readers and assistive technology. 

Describe your firm’s process for ensuring that all documents are created in 

accessible formats.”

• “The proponent must provide an overview of your firm’s strategy with 

respect to accessibility and inclusion of people with disabilities” 



Sample Form for Internal Clients
Accessible Procurement Checklist

Department:

Date:

What are you procuring?: 

 Gas 

 Consultants 

 IT

Describe Accessibility Considerations for this Purchase: (Including minimum 

requirements, preferences, instructions for bidders, scoring considerations etc.):

If Accessibility is Not Being Considered for this Purchase, Explain Why: (check 

one and explain further below:

 

 Not Applicable to Purchase   

 No Options Available on the Market



Discussion and 
Conclusion



Discussion Questions 

• Have you experienced any challenges at your organization with planning 

for or implementing accessible procurement practices? 

• Do you have question for how to create or implement an accessible 

procurement process at your organization? 



Conclusion 

• The best way to prevent barriers for people with disabilities it to make sure 

that we consider accessibility before we plan, purchase or procure 

anything. 

• Creating a process to request, document, and track accessibility 

considerations in procurement will help ensure that you are applying this 

considerations consistently over all your procurement practices. 

• Individuals who interact with our organizations (be they clients, employees, 

or members of the public) are diverse and have a wide range of abilities 

and disabilities. Make sure your procurement practices considers and 

includes everyone. 



Thank You 

Natalie Rose

Accessibility Lead, Left Turn Right Turn 

natalie@ltrt.ca

ltrt.ca

mailto:natalie@ltrt.ca
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